



WHO COLLABORATING CENTRE FOR AIR QUALITY
MANAGEMENT AND AIR POLLUTION CONTROL

at the
FEDERAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
GERMANY

**INVENTORY OF
AIR QUALITY AND HEALTH
AUTHORITIES AND INSTITUTIONS
IN THE WHO EUROPEAN REGION**

Second Edition

**Bernhard Brackmann and
Hans-Guido Mücke**



REPORT 16



**INVENTORY OF
AIR QUALITY AND HEALTH
AUTHORITIES AND INSTITUTIONS
IN THE WHO EUROPEAN REGION**

Updated Second Edition

**Bernhard Brackmann and
Hans-Guido Mücke**

**WHO Collaborating Centre
for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control
– Federal Environment Agency –**

Air Hygiene Report 16 – Updated Second Edition

Bernhard Brackmann and Hans-Guido Mücke

Inventory of Air Quality and Health Authorities
and Institutions in the WHO European Region

All rights reserved. Except for the quotation of short passages for the purposes of criticism and review, no part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted without the prior permission of the publisher.

All data for “Total Population” are obtained from “The World Bank, population data 2011” (<http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SP.POP.TOTL>).

Acknowledgement: The 2012 update was provided by Mrs Bianka Welst.

WHO Collaborating Centre for
Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control
Federal Environment Agency (UBA)
Corrensplatz 1
14195 Berlin, Germany
website: www.umweltbundesamt.de/whocc/titel/titel21.htm

Berlin, Germany, 2012

ISSN 0938 - 9822

CONTENTS

Preface to the 2 nd Edition	3	Kyrgyzstan	46
Preface	4	Latvia	47
International Organizations	5	Lithuania	48
Albania	8	Luxembourg	50
Andorra	9	Malta	51
Armenia	10	Monaco	52
Austria	12	Montenegro	53
Azerbaijan	14	Netherlands	54
Belarus	15	Norway	56
Belgium	16	Poland	58
Bosnia and Herzegovina	18	Portugal	59
Bulgaria	19	Republic of Macedonia	61
Croatia	20	Republic of Moldova	62
Cyprus	21	Romania	63
Czech Republic	22	Russian Federation	64
Denmark	24	San Marino	65
Estonia	26	Serbia	66
Finland	27	Slovakia	67
France	29	Slovenia	69
Georgia	32	Spain	70
Germany	33	Sweden	71
Greece	36	Switzerland	73
Hungary	37	Tajikistan	74
Iceland	38	Turkey	75
Ireland	39	Turkmenistan	76
Israel	41	Ukraine	77
Italy	42	United Kingdom	78
Kazakhstan	45	Uzbekistan	81

PREFACE to the 2nd Edition

Since the release of the well acknowledged first edition of “Inventory of Air Quality and Health Authorities and Institutions in the WHO European Region” last year many changes mainly concerning contact data have been found, especially in the fast-moving sector of web links. Some new institutions were included as well. Due to this and also as a result of an evaluation process the WHO Collaborating Centre for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control decided to publish a second and revised edition of the Air Hygiene Report 16 issue.

We would like to thank everybody supporting us to improve this inventory. We hope that this updated second edition will be as informative and useful as the first one and will also help increase the exchange of information on the international level. If there are any news, corrections and/or improvements, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Although this publication is intended to be up-to-date there can be no guarantee for completeness.

This inventory is also available at our website:
<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/whocc/titel/titel21.htm>.



Dr Andreas Gies
Head of the Department ‘Environmental Hygiene’
and of the WHO Collaborating Centre
for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control

PREFACE

Exchange of information is an essential part of cooperation, in particular at the international level. Over the past 20 years the WHO Collaborating Centre for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control has helped improve such exchange at various levels. During recent work it has become apparent that there is a need for a compilation of addresses and websites of the national authorities and institutions dealing with air quality – both ambient and indoor air – and health for the WHO European Region.

Therefore, the WHO Collaborating Centre for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control has undertaken to compile the coordinates of environment and health ministries as well as bodies at the sub-ordinated level. During summer 2006 National Focal Points and a number of colleagues of all 53 WHO European Member States have been contacted to provide the respective information.

This publication is intended to assist those who would like to get into contact with authorities or institutions working in the field of air quality and health. It contains addresses, phone contacts and weblinks of governmental authorities and other institutions in the Member States of the WHO European Region. About 250 weblinks are given which mostly provide direct links to sites on air quality and health information and/or data in English. In some cases, information is available in the national language only. Although we have done our best in completing the search it is obvious that there can be no guarantee for completeness. This inventory will be updated based on the feedback received.

This compilation would not have been possible without the generous assistance of many individuals who have provided us with additional information. This support is gratefully acknowledged.

We hope you will find the booklet informative and useful for your work. The text is also available at our website:

<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/whocc/titel/titel21.htm>.



Dr Bernd Seifert
Head of the Department ‘Environmental Hygiene’
and of the WHO Collaborating Centre
for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

World Health Organization

Avenue Appia 20, 1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland

phone: +41 22 791 2111

fax: +41 22 791 3111

website: http://www.who.int/topics/air_pollution/en/index.html

WHO Regional Office for Europe

Scherfigsvej 8, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark

phone: +45 39 17 1717

fax: +45 39 17 1818

website: <http://www.euro.who.int/en/home>

WHO European Centre for Environment and Health

Bonn Office

Hermann-Ehlers-Str. 10, 53113 Bonn, Germany

phone: +49 228 8150 400

fax: +49 228 8150 440

website: <http://www.euro.who.int/en/who-we-are/who-european-centre-for-environment-and-health,-bonn,-germany>

Programme on Air Quality and Health

website: <http://www.euro.who.int/air>

WHO Collaborating Centre

for Air Quality Management and Air Pollution Control

Corrensplatz 1, 14195 Berlin, Germany

phone: +49 30 8903 1281

fax: +49 30 8903 1283

website: <http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/whocc/titel/titel21.htm>

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

European Commission (EC) - Directorate General Environment

European Commission, Environment DG, 1049 Brussels, Belgium

website: http://ec.europa.eu/environment/index_en.htm

EC - Air

website: http://ec.europa.eu/environment/air/index_en.htm

EC - Clean Air for Europe Strategy

archived website:

<http://ec.europa.eu/environment/archives/cafe/general/keydocs.htm>

EC - Joint Research Centre (JRC)

Via E. Fermi 2749, 21027 Ispra, Italy

phone: +39 03 3278 9111

fax: +39 03 3278 9001

JRC - Institute for Environmental Sustainability

website: <http://ies.jrc.ec.europa.eu/>

JRC - Institute for Health and Consumer Protection

website: <http://ihcp.jrc.ec.europa.eu/>

European Environment Agency / EEA

Kongens Nytorv 6, 1050 Copenhagen K, Denmark

phone: +45 3336 7100

fax: +45 3336 7199

websites: <http://www.eea.europa.eu/> and

<http://www.eea.europa.eu/themes/air>

European Topic Centre on Air and Climate Change / ETC ACC

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, Netherlands

phone: +31 30 274 27 45

fax: +31 30 274 44 33

website: <http://air-climate.eionet.europa.eu/>

Airbase

website: <http://www.eea.europa.eu/themes/air/airbase>

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE)

Information Service, Palais des Nations, 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

phone: +41 22 917 44 44

fax: +41 22 917 05 05

website: <http://www.unece.org/Welcome.htm>

Convention on Long-Range Transboundary Air Pollution (LRTAP)

website: <http://www.unece.org/env/lrtap/welcome.html>

Environmental Monitoring and Assessment

website: <http://www.unece.org/env/europe/monitoring/index.html>

Air Pollution Monitoring and Emission Inventories in Eastern Europe, the Caucasus and Central Asia

website: http://www.unece.org/env/europe/monitoring/AirP_en.html

Transport, Health and Environment Pan-European Programme

website: <http://www.thepep.org/en/welcome.htm>

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)

Regional Office for Europe, International Environment House

Chemin des Anémones 11-13, 1219 Châtelaine – Geneva, Switzerland

phone: +41 22 917 82 79

fax: +41 22 917 80 24

website: <http://www.unep.ch/roe/>

ALBANIA

Total Population: 3,215,988
Area: 28,748 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Bulevardi Bajram Curri 1, Tirana, Albania

phone/fax: +355 4 236 49 08

website: <http://www.moh.gov.al/> (in Albanian language only)

Institute of Public Health

Rruga Aleksandar Moisiu 80, Tirana, Albania

phone: +355 4 374 756

fax: +355 4 370 058

website: <http://www.ishp.gov.al/english/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment, Forests and Water Administration

Rruga e Durrësit 27, Tirana, Albania

phone: +355 4 222 45 37

fax: +355 4 227 06 27

ANDORRA

Total Population: 86,165
Area: 468 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health and Welfare

Av. Princep Benlloch 30, 4th Floor, 500 Andorra la Vella, Andorra
phone: +37 6 860 345
fax: +37 6 861 933
website: <http://www.salut.ad/> (in Spanish language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Agriculture and Environment / Department of Environment

Edifici Administratiu de Govern, C/ Prat de la Creu 62-64
500 Andorra la Vella, Andorra
phone: +37 6 875 707
fax: +37 6 869 833
website: <http://www.mediambient.ad/> (in Spanish language only)

Air Quality in Andorra

website: <http://www.aire.ad/> (in Spanish language only)

ARMENIA

Total Population: 2,100,236
Area: 29,743 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Government Building 3, Republic Square, 375010 Yerevan, Armenia
phone: +37 410 54 40 28
website: <http://www.moh.am/> (in Armenian language only)

National Institute of Health

Komitas Ave. 49/4, 375051 Yerevan, Armenia
phone: +37 410 23 71 34
fax: +37 410 23 45 37
website: <http://www.nih.am/> (in Armenian language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Nature Protection

Government Building 3, Republic Square, 375010 Yerevan, Armenia
phone: +37 410 52 10 99
fax: +37 410 58 54 69
website: <http://www.gov.am/en/structure/5/>

State Hydrometeorological and Monitoring Service

Leo St. 54, 375002 Yerevan, Armenia
phone: +37 410 53 03 16
fax: +37 410 53 29 52
website: <http://www.meteo.am/> (in Armenian language only)

Environmental Impact Monitoring Center

Komitas St. 29, 375012 Yerevan, Armenia
phone: +37 410 27 20 07
website: <http://www.armmonitoring.am/> (in Armenian language only)

ARMENIA

More Environment Authorities:

Climate Change Information Centre

Government Building 3, Room 533, Republic Square,
375010 Yerevan, Armenia

phone: +37 410 58 39 20

fax: +37 410 58 39 33

website: <http://www.nature-ic.am/>

Other Institutions:

National Academy of Sciences

Marshall Baghramian Avenue 24, 375019 Yerevan, Armenia

phone: +37 410 52 70 31

fax: +37 410 56 92 81

website: <http://www.sci.am/>

Public Environmental Information Centre

website: <http://www.aarhus.am/index.php?lang=en>

Center for Health Service Research and Development (CHSR)

College of Health Sciences, American University of Armenia,

Marshal Baghramian Avenue 40, 375019 Yerevan, Armenia

phone: +37 410 51 25 92

fax: +37 410 51 25 66

website: <http://chsr.aua.am>

AUSTRIA

Total Population: 8,419,000
Area: 83,871 km²

Health Authorities:

Federal Ministry of Health

Radetzkystr. 2, 1030 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 711 00 0

fax: +43 1 711 00 14300

website: <http://www.bmgf.gv.at/cms/home/thema.html?channel=CH1013>

OEBIG - Public Health Institute

Stubenring 6, 1010 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 515 61 0

fax: +43 1 513 84 72

website: <http://www.goeg.at/en/Start.html>

AUSTRIA

Environment Authorities:

Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management

Stubenring 1, 1010 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 711 00 0

fax: +43 1 713 54 13

website: <http://www.lebensministerium.at/> (in German language only)

Federal Environment Agency

Spittelauer Lande 5, 1090 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 313 04

fax: +43 1 313 04 5400

website: <http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/en/>

Daily Air Quality Report

website:

http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/umweltschutz/luft/luftguete_aktuell/tgl_bericht/ (in German language only)

Air Emission Inventory

website: <http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/en/umweltschutz/luft/emissionsinventur/> (in German language only)

Other Institutions:

Academy of Sciences - Clean Air Commission

Dr Ignaz Seipel-Platz 2, 1010 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 51581 2450

fax: +43 1 51581 2459

website: <http://www.oeaw.ac.at/krl/>

Statistics Austria: Health

Guglgasse 13, 1110 Vienna, Austria

phone: +43 1 711 28 7070

fax: +43 1 715 68 28

website: http://www.statistik.at/web_en/statistics/health/index.html

AZERBAIJAN

Total Population: 9,168,000
Area: 86,600 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health - Centre for Health Monitoring

Kicik Deniz Kuc. 4, 1014 Baku, Azerbaijan

phone: +994 12 493 29 77

fax: +994 12 498 85 59

website: <http://www.mednet.az/index1en.htm>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

B. Aghayev St. 100a, 1073 Baku, Azerbaijan

phone/fax: +994 12 492 59 07

website: <http://www.eco.gov.az/en/>

National Hydrometeorological Department

website: <http://www.eco.gov.az/en/prog-buro.php>

BELARUS

Total Population: 9,473,000
Area: 207,600 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Myasnikov St. 39, 220048 Minsk, Belarus

phone: +375 17 222 60 33

website: <http://www.minzdrav.by/en>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

Kollektornaya St. 10, 220048 Minsk , Belarus

phone: +375 17 200 66 91

website: <http://minpriroda.by/en>

BELGIUM

Total Population: 11,008,000
Area: 30,528 km²

Health Authorities:

Federal Public Service (FPS) Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment

Eurostation II, Place Victor Horta 40, Box 10, 1060 Brussels, Belgium

phone: +32 2 524 97 97

website: <http://www.health.belgium.be/eportal/index.htm?fodnlang=en>

Scientific Institute of Public Health

Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14, 1050 Brussels, Belgium

phone: +32 2 642 51 11

fax: +32 2 642 50 01

website: <http://www.iph.fgov.be/>

BELGIUM

Environment Authorities:

Federal Public Service (FPS) Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment

Eurostation II, Place Victor Horta 40, Box 10, 1060 Brussels, Belgium

phone: +32 2 524 97 97

website:

https://portal.health.fgov.be/portal/page?_pageid=56,512516&_dad=portal&_sc_hema=PORTAL

Interregional Cell for the Environment (IRCEL CELINE)

Avenue des Arts 10-11, 1210 Brussels, Belgium

phone: +32 2 227 57 01

fax: +32 2 227 56 99

website: http://www.irceline.be/~celinair/english/homeen_nojava.html

Brussels Environment (IBGE-BIM)

Gulledelle 100, 1200 Brussels, Belgium

phone: +32 2 775 75 75

fax.: +32 2 775 76 21

website: <http://www.bruxellesenvironnement.be/Templates/Home.aspx>
(in Dutch and French language only)

Flemish Environment Agency (VMM)

Van de Maelestraat 96, 9320 Erembodegem, Belgium

phone: +32 5 372 64 45

fax: +32 5 371 10 78

website: <http://www.vmm.be/english>

Environmental Portal Wallonie

Avenue Prince de Liège 15, 5100 Namur, Belgium

phone: +32 8 133 50 50

fax : +32 8 133 61 22

website: <http://environnement.wallonie.be/> (in French language only)

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Total Population: 3,752,228
Area: 51,197 km²

Health Authorities:

Federal Ministry of Health

Titova 9, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
phone/fax: +387 33 664 245, +387 33 664 246
website: <http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/zdravstvo.php>

Public Health Association of the Republic Srpske

Brace Potkonjaka 8, 78000 Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina
phone: +387 65 516 595
website: <http://www.ujzrs.org/index.php?ln=1>

Environment Authorities:

Federal Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Alipašina 41, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
phone: +387 33 562 870
fax: +387 33 201 602
website: <http://www.fmoit.gov.ba/> (in Bosnian language only)

BULGARIA

Total Population: 7,476,000
Area: 110,879 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Public Relations Office, Sveta Nedelia Square 5, 1000 Sofia, Bulgaria

phone: +359 2 930 11 52

website: <http://www.mh.government.bg/> (in Bulgarian language only)

National Centre of Public Health Protection

Ivan Ev. Geshov Blvd. 15, 1431 Sofia, Bulgaria

phone: +359 2 805 62 00

fax: +359 2 954 11 14

National Centre of Health Informatics (Public Health Statistics)

website: <http://www.nchi.government.bg/Eng/Engli6.html>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment and Water

Maria Louiza Blvd. 22, 1000 Sofia, Bulgaria

phone: +359 2 940 62 31

fax: +359 2 988 59 13

website: http://www2.moew.government.bg/index_e.html

Executive Environmental Agency

Tzar Boris III Blvd. 136, 1618 Sofia, Bulgaria

phone: +359 2 955 90 11

fax: +359 2 955 90 15

website: <http://eea.government.bg/en/>

CROATIA

Total Population: 4,407,000
Area: 56,594 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health and Social Welfare

Health Care Headquarters, Ksaver 200a, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
phone: +385 1 4607 555
fax: +385 1 4677 076
website: <http://www.mzss.hr/hr> (in Croatian language only)

Institute for Medical Research and Occupational Health

Ksaverska Cesta 2, PO Box 291, 10001 Zagreb, Croatia
phone: +385 1 4673 188
fax: +385 1 4673 303
website: <http://mimi.imi.hr/index.php?lan=EN>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environmental Protection, Physical Planning and Construction

Ulica Republike Austrije 20, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
phone: +385 1 3782 444
fax: +385 1 3772 822
website: <http://www.mzopu.hr/default.aspx?id=3967>

Environment Agency

Marshal Tito Square 8, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
phone: +385 1 4886 840
fax: +385 1 4826 173
website: <http://www.azo.hr/Default.aspx?sec=275>

Regulations and Documents

website: <http://www.azo.hr/Default.aspx?art=459&sec=289>

Air Pollution in Zagreb

website: <http://www.imi.hr/~ksega/air.html>

Ministry of Environmental and Nature Protection

Ulice Republike Austrije 14, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia

phone: +385 1 3717 111

fax: +385 1 3717 419

website: <http://www.mzoip.hr/default.aspx?id=3967>

Ministry of Constraction and Physical Planing

Ulica Republike Austrije 20, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia

phone: +385 1 3782 444

fax: +385 1 3772 822

website: <http://www.mgipu.hr/default.aspx?id=3967>

CYPRUS

Total Population: 1,116,564
Area: 9,251 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Markou Drakoy St. 10, 1448 Nicosia, Cyprus

phone: +357 22 400 123

fax: +357 22 305 803

website:

http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment

1411 Nicosia, Cyprus

phone: +357 22 408 307

fax: +357 22 781 156

website:

http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument

Other Institutions:

Department of Labour Inspection -

Authority for Air Quality and Air Pollution Prevention and Control

1493 Nicosia, Cyprus

phone: +357 22 405 639

fax: +357 22 663 788

website:

http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/dli/dli.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?OpenDocument

CZECH REPUBLIC

Total Population: 10,546,000
Area: 78,867 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Palackého Nám 4, 12801 Prague 2, Czech Republic

phone: +420 224 971 111

fax: +420 224 972 111

website: <http://www.mzcr.cz/En/>

National Institute of Public Health

Šrobárova 48, 10042 Prague 10, Czech Republic

phone: +420 267 081 111

website: <http://www.szu.cz/index.php?lchan=1&lred=1>

Institute of Health Information

website: <http://www.uzis.cz/cz/dps/english/index.html>

CZECH REPUBLIC

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Vrsovická 65, 10010 Prague 10, Czech Republic

phone: +420 267 121 111

fax: +420 267 310 308

website: <http://www.mzp.cz/en/>

Hydrometeorological Institute (CHMI)

Na Šabatce 17, 14306 Prague 4 Komorany, Czech Republic

phone: +420 244 031 111

fax: +420 241 760 689

website:

http://www.chmi.cz/portal/dt?portal_lang=en&menu=JSPTabContainer/P1_0_Home

Environmental Inspectorate (CIZP)

Na Břehu 267, 19000 Prague 9, Czech Republic

phone: +420 222 860 111

website:

[http://www.cizp.cz/\(iksop455djvmpoa5xdvkznjr\)/default.aspx?l=2](http://www.cizp.cz/(iksop455djvmpoa5xdvkznjr)/default.aspx?l=2)

Environmental Information Agency (CENIA)

Litevská 1174/8, 2nd and 4th floor, 10005 Prague 10, Czech Republic

phone: +420 267 225 340

fax: +420 271 742 306

website: <http://www.cehia.com.ro/tag/czech-environment/>

Other Institutions:

Statistical Office

Na Padesátém 81, 10082 Prague 10, Czech Republic

phone: +420 274 051 111

website: <http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home>

DENMARK

Total Population: 5,574,000
Area: 43,094 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Interior and Health

Slotsholmgade 10-12, 1216 Copenhagen K, Denmark
phone: +45 7226 9000
website: <http://www.sum.dk/English.aspx>

National Board of Health

Islands Brygge 67, 2300 Copenhagen S, Denmark
phone: +45 7222 7400
fax: +45 7222 7411
website: <http://www.sst.dk/English.aspx>

National Research Centre for the Working Environment

Lersø Parkallé 105, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark
phone: +45 3916 5200
fax: +45 3916 5201
website: <http://www.arbejdsmiljoforskning.dk/en>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Højbro Plads 4, Copenhagen K, Denmark
phone: +45 7254 6000
website: <http://www.mim.dk/eng/>

Environmental Protection Agency

Strandgade 29, 1401 Copenhagen K, Denmark
phone: +45 7254 4000
website: <http://www.mst.dk/English/>

DENMARK

More Environment Authorities:

National Environmental Research Institute - Air

Aarhus University, Frederiksborgvej 399, 4000 Roskilde, Denmark

phone: +45 4630 1200

fax: +45 4630 1114

website: www.air.dmu.dk

Other Institutions:

Working Environment Authority

Landskronagade 33, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark

phone: +45 7012 1288

fax: +45 7012 1289

website: http://www.at.dk/ENGELSK.aspx?sc_lang=en

Building Research Institute

Dr Neergaards Vej 15, 2970 Horsholm, Denmark

phone: +45 4586 5533

fax : +45 4586 7535

website: <http://www.sbi.dk/en/>

Enterprise and Construction Authority

Dahlerups Pakhus, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark

phone: +45 3546 6000

fax: +45 3546 6001

website: <http://www.deaca.dk/>

International Centre for Indoor Environment and Energy

Technical University of Denmark, Nils Koppels Allé, Building 402,

2800 Lyngby, Denmark

phone: +45 4525 4004

fax: +45 4593 2166

website: <http://www.iciee.byg.dtu.dk/>

ESTONIA

Total Population: 1,340,000
Area: 45,228 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Social Affairs

Gonsiori 29, 15027 Tallinn, Estonia

phone: +372 626 9301

fax: +372 699 2209

website: <http://www.sm.ee/index.php?id=1&L=1>

Health Protection Inspectorate

Paldiski Mnt. 81, 10617 Tallinn, Estonia

phone: +372 694 3500

fax: +372 694 3501

website: <http://www.terviseamet.ee/en.html>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Narva Mnt. 7a, 15172 Tallinn, Estonia

phone: +372 626 2802

fax: +372 626 2801

website: http://www.envir.ee/?set_lang_id=2

Environmental Research Centre

Marja 4d, 10617 Tallinn, Estonia

phone: +372 611 2900

fax: +372 611 2901

website: <http://www.klab.ee/en/>

Environment Information Centre

Mustamäe Tee 33, 10616 Tallinn, Estonia

phone: +372 673 7577

fax: +372 673 7599

website: <http://www.keskkonnainfo.ee/main/index.php/en>

FINLAND

Total Population: 5,387,000
Area: 338,145 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Meritullinkatu 8, 00170 Helsinki, Finland

phone: +358 9 1600 1

fax: +358 9 1607 4126

website: <http://www.stm.fi/en/frontpage>

National Institute for Health and Welfare (THL)

Mannerheimintie 166, 00300 Helsinki, Finland

phone: +358 9 4744 1

website: http://www.thl.fi/en_US/web/en

Institute of Occupational Health (TTL)

Topeliuksenkatu 41a, 00250 Helsinki, Finland

phone: +358 3 0474 1

fax: +358 3 0474 2779

website: <http://www.ttl.fi/en/Pages/default.aspx>

FINLAND

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Kasarmikatu 25, PO Box 35, Helsinki, 00023 Government, Finland

phone: +358 2 0610 100

fax: +358 9 1603 9320

website: <http://www.environment.fi/default.asp?node=5295&lan=en>

Environment Institute (SYKE)

Mechelininkatu 34a, PO Box 140, 00251 Helsinki, Finland

phone: +358 2 0610 123

fax: +358 5 4902 190

website: <http://www.environment.fi/default.asp?node=5297&lan=en>

Ministry of Transport and Communications

PO Box 31, 00023 Government, Finland

phone: +358 9 1600 2, +358 9 5781 2

fax: +358 9 1602 8596

website: <http://www.lvm.fi/web/en/home>

Meteorological Institute

Erik Palménin Aukio, 00560 Helsinki, Finland

phone: +358 9 1929 1

fax: +358 9 1795 81

website: <http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/>

FRANCE

Total Population: 65,436,552
Area: 551,500 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry for Health, Youth and Sports

Avenue Duquesne 14, 75350 Paris 07 SP, France

phone: +33 1 4056 6000

website: <http://www.sante.gouv.fr/> (in French language only)

National Institute for Health and Medical Research (INSERM)

Rue de Tolbiac 101, 75654 Paris Cedex 13, France

website: <http://english.inserm.fr/>

Institute for Public Health Surveillance (InVS)

Rue du Val d'Osne 12, 94415 Saint-Maurice Cedex, France

phone: +33 1 4179 6700

fax: +33 1 4179 6767

website: http://www.invs.sante.fr/presentations/default_en.htm

Agency for Environmental and Occupational Health Safety (AFSSET)

Avenue Général Leclerc 27-31, 94701 Maisons-Alfort Cedex, France

phone: +33 1 4977 1350

fax: +33 1 4977 2626

website: <http://www.afsset.fr/index.php?siteid=54>

FRANCE

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for Ecology, Sustainable Development, Transport and Housing

Grande Arche, Tour Pascal A et B, 92055 La Défense Cedex, France

phone: +33 1 4081 2122

website: <http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/> (in French language only)

Environment and Energy Management Agency (ADEME)

website: <http://www2.ademe.fr/servlet/getDoc?id=38480&m=3&cid=96>

Other Institutions:

Air Pollution Prevention Association (APPA)

Rue Pierre Brossolette 10, 94270 Le Kremlin Bicetre, France

phone: +33 1 4211 1500

fax: +33 1 4211 1501

website: <http://www.appa.asso.fr/national/Pages/page.php>

(in French language only)

National Institute of Population Studies (INED)

Boulevard Davout 133, 75980 Paris Cedex 20, France

phone: +33 1 5606 2000

fax: +33 1 5606 2199

website: http://www.ined.fr/en/homepage_of_ined_website/

The “Ecoles des Mines” Network (EMD)

Rue Charles Bourseul 941, BP 10838, 59508 Douai Cedex, France

phone: +33 3 2771 2222

website: <http://www2.mines-douai.fr/en/node/108>

FRANCE

More other Institutions:

National Industrial Environment and Risk Institut (INERIS)

Parc Technologique ALATA, Rue Jacques Taffanel BP 2,
60550 Verneuil-en-Halatte, France

phone: +33 3 4455 6677

fax: +33 3 4455 6699

website: <http://www.ineris.fr/en> (in French language only)

National Laboratory of Metrology (LNE)

Rue Gaston Boissier 1, 75724 Paris Cedex 15, France

phone: +33 1 4043 3700

fax: +33 1 4043 3737

website: <http://www.lne.eu/index-en.asp>

Building Research Institute (CSTB)

website: <http://www.cstb.fr/actualites/english-webzine.html>

Indoor Air Quality Observatory (OQAI)

Avenue Jean Jaurès 84, Champs sur Marne,
77447 Marne La Vallée Cedex 2, France

phone: +33 1 6468 8997

fax: +33 1 6468 8993

website: <http://www.oqai.fr/obsairint.aspx>

Aerobiological Monitoring Network (RNSA)

Le Plat Du Pin, 69690 Brussieu, France

phone: +33 4 7426 1948

fax: +33 4 7426 1633

website:

<http://www.pollens.fr/en/?PHPSESSID=7c0abd8bd9e427018961ebcd4910dd74>

GEORGIA

Total Population: 4,486,000
Area: 69,700 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Labour, Health and Social Affairs

K. Gamsakhurdia Av. 30, 0102 Tbilissi, Georgia

phone: +995 32 221 235, +995 32 387 071

fax: +995 32 770 086

website: http://www.moh.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=ENG&sec_id=10

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment Protection and Natural Resources

Gulua St. 6, 0114 Tbilissi, Georgia

phone: +995 32 727 217

website: http://moe.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=ENG

National Environmental Agency

David Agmashenebeli Av. 150, 0112 Tbilissi, Georgia

phone: +995 32 439 543

fax: +995 32 439 502

website:

[G](http://www.nea.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=GEO&sec_id=1&lang_id=EN)

State Department of Hydrometeorology

website: <http://www.hydromet.ge/en/index.html>

GERMANY

Total Population: 81,726,000
Area: 357,022 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Bonn Office: Rochusstr. 1, 53123 Bonn, Germany
Berlin Office: Friedrichstr. 108, 10117 Berlin, Germany
phone: +49 22899 441 0
fax: +49 22899 441 1921
website: <http://www.bmg.bund.de/ministerium/english-version.html>

Federal Centre for Health Education (BZgA)

Ostmerheimer Str. 220, 51109 Cologne, Germany
phone: +49 221 8992 0
fax: +49 221 8992 300
website:
<http://www.bzga.de/?uid=2336383b598bfe171460e386dd844201&id=home>

Robert Koch Institute (RKI)

Nordufer 20, 13353 Berlin, Germany
phone: +49 3018 754 0
fax: +49 3018 754 2328
website: http://www.rki.de/EN/Home/homepage_node.html

GERMANY

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear Safety

Berlin Office: Alexanderstraße 3, 10178 Berlin, Germany

phone: +49 3018 305 0

fax: +49 3018 305 4375

Bonn Office: Robert-Schuman-Platz 3, 53175 Bonn, Germany

phone: +49 22899 305 0

fax: +49 22899 305 3225

website: <http://www.bmu.de/english/aktuell/4152.php>

Federal Environment Agency (UBA)

Woerlitzer Platz 1, 06844 Dessau-Roßlau, Germany

phone: +49 340 2103 0

fax: +49 340 2103 2285

website: <http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/index-e.htm>

Federal Office for Radiation Protection (BfS)

Willy-Brandt-Str. 5, 38226 Salzgitter, Germany

phone: +49 3018 333 0

fax: +49 3018 333 1885

website: <http://www.bfs.de/en/bfs>

Air Quality Data

website: <http://www.env->

[it.de/umweltbundesamt/luftdaten/index.html?setLanguage=en](http://www.env-it.de/umweltbundesamt/luftdaten/index.html?setLanguage=en)

GERMANY

Other Institutions:

Federal Statistical Office

Gustav-Stresemann-Ring 11, 65189 Wiesbaden, Germany

phone: +49 611 75 1

fax: +49 611 75 4000

website:

<https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html;jsessionid=B360CB7FB2CDD0C3D8D780E4B80D8706.cae2>

Federal Institute for Risk Assessment (BfR)

Max-Dohm-Straße 8-10, 10589 Berlin, Germany

phone: +49 30 18412 4300

fax: +49 30 18412 4970

website: http://www.bfr.bund.de/cd/template/index_en

GREECE

Total Population: 11,304,000
Area: 131,957 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health and Social Solidarity

Aristotelous St. 19, 10187 Athens, Greece

phone: +30 210 5232 820 9

website: <http://www.yyka.gov.gr/> (in Greek language only)

National Organisation for Medicines

Messogion Av. 284, 15562 Athens, Greece

phone: +30 210 6507 200

fax: +30 210 6545 535

website: <http://www.eof.gr/web/guest/home> (in Greek language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for the Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works

Patission St. 147, 11251 Athens, Greece

phone: +30 210 8663 722

website: http://www.minenv.gr/welcome_en.html

Environmental Inspectorate

Kifissias St. 1-3, 11523 Athens, Greece

phone: +30 210 8701 800

website: <http://www.minenv.gr/eyep/apotesm/index.html>

(in Greek language only)

National Centre for Environment and Sustainable Development

Villa Kazouli, Kifissias & Lambraki 1, 14561 Kifissia, Greece

phone: +30 210 8089 271

fax: +30 210 8084 707

website: <http://www.ekpaa.gr/> (in Greek language only)

HUNGARY

Total Population: 9,971,000
Area: 93,028 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Arany János Utca 6-8, 1051 Budapest, Hungary
phone: +36 1 795 1100
fax: +36 1 795 0012
website: <http://www.eum.hu/english>

National Public Health and Medical Officer's Service

National Public Health Centre, Gyáli Utca 2-6, 1097 Budapest, Hungary
phone: +36 1 476 1100
fax: +36 1 476 1390
website: <http://www.antsz.hu> (in Hungarian language only)

National Center for Epidemiology

Gyáli Utca 2-6, 1097 Budapest, Hungary
phone: +36 1 476 1194
fax: +36 1 476 1126
website: <http://www.oek.hu/oek.web?lang=eng>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Rural Development

Fő Utca 44-50, 1011 Budapest, Hungary
phone: +36 1 457 3300
fax: +36 1 457 3354
website: <http://www.kvvm.gov.hu/index.php?lang=2>

ICELAND

Total Population: 319,000
Area: 103,000 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Hafnarhusinu vid Tryggvagotu, 150 Reykjavik, Iceland

phone: +354 5 458 100

fax: +354 5 519 165

website: <http://eng.velferdarraduneyti.is/>

Public Health Institute

Laugavegi 116, 105 Reykjavik, Iceland

phone: +354 5 800 900

fax: +354 5 800 901

website: <http://www.lydheilsustod.is/english/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for the Environment

Skuggasundi 1, 150 Reykjavik, Iceland

phone: +354 5 458 600

fax: +354 5 624 566

website: <http://eng.umhverfisraduneyti.is/>

Environment Agency

Sudurlandsbraut 24, 108 Reykjavik, Iceland

phone: +354 5 912 000

fax: +354 5 912 020

website: <http://www.ust.is/the-environment-agency-of-iceland/>

IRELAND

Total Population: 4,487,000
Area: 70,273 km²

Health Authorities:

Department of Health and Children

Hawkins House, Hawkins Street, Dublin 2, Ireland

phone: +353 1 635 4000

fax: +353 1 635 4001

website: <http://www.dohc.ie/>

Health Service Executive

Oak House, Millennium Park, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland

phone: +353 1 478 6300

website: <http://www.hse.ie/eng/>

Health Data

c/o Academic Centre, Connolly Hospital, Blanchardstown,
Dublin 15, Ireland

phone: +353 1 646 5077

website: <http://www.healthdata.ie/v2/default.asp>

Institute of Public Health

5th Floor, Bishop's Square, Redmond's Hill, Dublin 2, Ireland

phone: +353 1 478 6300

fax: +353 1 478 6319

website: <http://www.publichealth.ie>

IRELAND

Environment Authorities:

Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

Custom House, Dublin 1, Ireland

phone: +353 1 888 2000, +353 1 888 2472 (Air Quality and Climate Change)

fax: +353 1 888 2888

website: <http://www.environ.ie/en/>

Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Ireland

phone: +353 53 916 0600

fax: +353 53 916 0699

website: <http://www.epa.ie>

Real Time Air Quality Data

website: <http://www.epa.ie/whatwedo/monitoring/air/data/>

ENFO – Information on the Environment

website: <http://www.askaboutireland.ie/reading-room/environment-geography/environmental-information/air-quality/>

ISRAEL

Total Population: 7,765,700
Area: 22,072 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Ben Tabai St. 2, 91010 Jerusalem, Israel

phone: +972 2 670 5705

website: <http://www.health.gov.il/english/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environmental Protection

PO Box 34033, 95464 Jerusalem, Israel

phone: +972 2 655 3777

website: http://www.environment.gov.il/bin/en.jsp?enPage=e_homePage

Other Institutions:

Central Bureau of Statistics

website: http://www1.cbs.gov.il/reader/cw_usr_view_folder?ID=141

ITALY

Total Population: 60,770,000
Area: 301,340 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Lungotevere Ripa 1, 00153 Rome, Italy
phone: +39 06 5994 1, +39 06 5994 2378,
+39 06 5994 2758 (Office for public relations, URP)
fax: +39 06 5994 2376
website: <http://www.salute.gov.it/indexEnglish.jsp>

National Public Health Institute (ISS)

Viale Regina Elena 299, 00161 Rome, Italy
phone: +39 06 4990 1
fax: +39 06 4938 7118
website: <http://www.iss.it/chis/?lang=2>

National Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (CCM)

website: http://www.ccm-network.it/en_what_is_CCM

ITALY

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment, Land and Sea

Via Cristoforo Colombo 44, 00147 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 5722 1

website: <http://www.minambiente.it/> (in Italian language only)

Institute for Atmospheric Pollution Research (IIA)

Area della Ricerca di Roma 1, Montelibretti,

V. Salaria Km 29,300, Monterotondo (RM), Italy

phone: +39 06 9062 5349

fax: +39 06 9067 2660

website: <http://www.iaa.cnr.it/index.php?lang=en>

Institute for Environmental Protection and Research (ISPRA)

Via Vitaliano Brancati 48, 00144 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 5007 1

fax: +39 06 5007 2916

website: <http://dup.esrin.esa.it/usrs/usrs227.php>

Network of the National Environmental Information System

website:

http://www.sinanet.isprambiente.it/en/digital-gravimetric-cartography/the-digital-gravity-mapping-project-of-italy-at-1-250-000-scale?set_language=en

National Agency for New Technologies, Energy and sustainable economic development (ENEA) sustainable the Environment

Lungotevere Thaon di Revel 76, 00196 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 3627 1

fax: +39 06 3627 2591, +39 06 3627 2777

website: <http://old.enea.it/com/ingl/default.htm>

ITALY

Other Institutions:

National Research Council (CNR)

Piazzale Aldo Moro 7, 00185 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 4993 1

fax: +39 06 4461 954

website: <http://www.cnr.it/sitocnr/Englishversion/Englishversion.html>

Civil Protection Agency

Via Ulpiano 11, 00193 Rome, and Via Vitorchiano 2, 00189 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 6820 1

website:

<http://www.protezionecivile.gov.it/jcms/en/homepage.wp;jsessionid=8A9B8B2B5EEA5E48F047A9B093E845B5>

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT)

Via Cesare Balbo 16, 00184 Rome, Italy

phone: +39 06 4673 1

website: <http://www.istat.it/english/institute.html>

KAZAKHSTAN

Total Population: 16,558,459
Area: 2,724,900 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Public Health

Moskovskaya St. 66, 010000 Astana, Kazakhstan
phone/fax: +83 172 31 73 27
website: <http://www.mz.gov.kz/?wakka=/Eng>

Health Database

website: <http://www.medinfo.kz/index.jsp> (in Kazakh language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment Protection

Left Bank, House of Ministries 35-8, Entrance 14, 010000 Astana, Kazakhstan
phone: +87 172 74 00 75
website: http://eco.gov.kz/eng/cute/index_eng.php

National Hydrometeorological Service “Kazhydromet”

Ykylas Dukenuly St. 23/1, Astana City, Kazakhstan
phone: +87 172 79 83 32
fax: +87 172 79 83 44
website: <http://www.kazhydromet.kz/eng/index.php>

KYRGYZSTAN

Total Population: 5,507,000
Area: 199,951 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Moscow St. 148, 720040 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
website: <http://www.med.kg/> (in Russian language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Ecology and Emergency Service

Toktonaliev St. 2/1, 720055 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
phone: +996 312 54 79 30
fax: +996 312 54 11 77
website: http://www.eco.gov.kz/eng/cute/index_eng.php

State Agency of Environmental Protection and Forestry

Toktogul St. 228, 720001 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
phone: +996 312 35 27 27
website: <http://www.undp.kg/en/resources/partners/article/47-partners/901-state-agency-on-environment-protection-and-forestry>

Academy of Sciences

Tchui Avenue 265A, 720071 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
phone: +996 312 39 23 66
fax: +996 312 39 20 62
website: <http://www.nas.aknet.kg/eng/index.php?menu=0>

LATVIA

Total Population: 2,220,000
Area: 64,589 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Brivibas St. 72, 1011 Riga, Latvia

phone: +371 787 60 00

fax: +371 787 60 02

website: http://www.vm.gov.lv/en/health_care/

Health Inspectorate

Klijānu St. 7, 1012 Riga, Latvia

phone: +371 678 196 71

fax: +371 678 196 72

website: <http://www.vi.gov.lv/en>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Peldu St. 25, 1494 Riga, Latvia

phone: +371 670 264 18

fax: +371 678 204 42

website: <http://www.varam.gov.lv/eng/>

Environment, Geology and Meteorology Centre

Maskavas St. 165, 1019 Riga, Latvia

phone: +371 703 26 00

fax: +371 714 51 54

website: <http://www.meteo.lv/en/>

LITHUANIA

Total Population: 3,203,000
Area: 65,300 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Vilnius St. 33, 01506 Vilnius, Lithuania
phone: +370 5 266 14 40
fax: +370 5 266 14 02
website: <http://www.sam.lt/go.php/lit/IMG>

State Public Health Service

Kalvariju St. 153, 08221 Vilnius, Lithuania
phone: +370 5 277 80 36
fax: +370 5 277 80 93
website: <http://www.vvspt.lt/en/index.php>

Institute of Hygiene – Health Information Centre

Didzioji St. 22, 01128 Vilnius, Lithuania
phone: +370 5 262 27 81
fax: +370 5 262 46 63
website: <http://sic.hi.lt/html/en/lhic.htm>

LITHUANIA

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Jaksto St. 4/9, 01105 Vilnius, Lithuania

phone: +370 5 266 36 57, +370 5 266 36 59

fax: +370 5 266 36 65

website: <http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/index.php>

Environmental Protection Agency

A. Juozapavičiaus St. 9, 09311 Vilnius, Lithuania

phone: +370 5 266 28 08

fax: +370 5 266 28 00

website: <http://gamta.lt/cms/index?lang=en>

Hydrometeorological Service

Rudnios St. 6, 09300 Vilnius, Lithuania

phone: +370 5 275 11 94

fax: +370 5 272 88 74

website: <http://www.meteo.lt/english/>

LUXEMBOURG

Total Population: 517,000
Area: 2,586 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Allée Marconi, Villa Louvigny, 2120 Luxembourg, Luxembourg
phone: +352 24 785 500
website: <http://www.ms.public.lu/fr/> (in French language only)

Health Portal

Rue Thomas Edison 1a-b, 1445 Strassen, Luxembourg
phone: +352 26 970 877 and +325 26 970 822
fax: +352 26 970 717
website: <http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/index.html>
(in French language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Infrastructure – Environmental Department

Place de l'Europe 4, 1499 Luxembourg, Luxembourg
phone: +352 4 786 824
fax: +352 4 004 10
website: <http://www.environnement.public.lu/index.html>
(in French language only)

Environmental Administration / Air Division

Rue Eugène Ruppert 16, 2453 Luxembourg, Luxembourg
phone: +352 4 056 566 33
fax: +352 4 850 78
website:
http://www.environnement.public.lu/functions/apropos_du_site/aev/aev_division_air_bruit/index.html (in French language only)

MALTA

Total Population: 419,000
Area: 316 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry for Health, the Elderly and Community Care

Palazzo Castellania, Merchants' Street 15, Valletta VLT 2000, Malta

phone: +356 2122 4071

website: <http://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx>

Department for Environmental Health

Rue D'Argens 37-39, Msida MSD 1368, Malta

phone: +356 2133 2225, +356 2132 0413

fax: +356 2134 4767

website: <http://www.sahha.gov.mt/pages.aspx?page=630>

Environmental Health Unit - Indoor Air Monitoring Programme

Civic Centre, Triq il-Kunvent, Zabbar ZBR 1351, Malta

phone: +356 2180 3220

fax: +356 2180 3212

website: <http://www.sahha.gov.mt/pages.aspx?page=999>

Environment Authorities:

Environment and Planning Authority

PO Box 200, Marsa MRS 1000, Malta

phone: +356 2290 0000

fax: +356 2290 2295

website: <http://www.mepa.org.mt/>

MONACO

Total Population: 35,427
Area: 2 km²

Health Authorities:

Department of Health and Social Affairs

Place de la Visitation, 98000 Monaco, Monaco

phone: +377 9898 1919

fax: +377 9898 1999

website: <http://www.gouv.mc/Action-Gouvernementale/L-Environnement> (in French language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Public Works, the Environment and Urban Development

Place de la Visitation, 98000 Monaco, Monaco

phone: +377 9898 8192

website: <http://www.gouv.mc/> (in French language only)

MONTENEGRO

Total Population: 632,261
Area: 14,026 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Rimski Trg. 46, 81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
phone: +382 20 242 276
fax: +382 20 242 762
website: <http://www.mzdravlja.gov.me/en/ministry>

Institute of Public Health

Ljubljanska BB, 81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
phone: +382 20 412 888
fax: +382 20 243 728
website: <http://www.ijzcg.me/> (in Montenegrin language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism

Proleterske 19, 81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
phone: +382 20 446 200;
fax: +382 20 446 215
website: <http://www.mrt.gov.me/en/ministry>

Environment Protection Agency

Proleterske 19, 81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
phone: +382 20 618 250
fax: +382 20 618 246
website: <http://www.epa.org.me/index.php/en/about-us>

NETHERLANDS

Total Population: 16,696,00
Area: 41,543 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

PO Box 20350, 2500 EJ The Hague, The Netherlands

phone: +31 70 340 7911, +31 70 340 7890 (public information service)

fax: +31 70 340 7834

website: <http://www.government.nl/ministries/vws>

Health Council

PO Box 16052, 2500 BB The Hague, The Netherlands

phone: +31 70 340 7520

website: <http://www.gezondheidsraad.nl/en>

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

PO Box 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven, The Netherlands

phone: +31 30 274 9111

fax: +31 30 274 2971

website: <http://www.rivm.nl/en/>

RIVM - Daily Air Pollution Concentrations

website: <http://www.lml.rivm.nl/index.html>

(in Netherlands language only)

NETHERLANDS

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment

PO Box 20951, 2500 EZ The Hague, The Netherlands

phone: +31 70 456 0000

fax: +31 70 456 1111

website: <http://english.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl/English/>

Environmental Assessment Agency (MNP)

The Hague Office: PO Box 30314, 2500 GH The Hague, The Netherlands

phone: +31 70 328 8700

fax +31 70 328 8799

Bilthoven Office: PO Box 303, 3720 AH Bilthoven, The Netherlands

phone: +31 30 274 2745

fax: +31 30 274 4479

website: <http://www.pbl.nl/en>

NORWAY

Total Population: 4,952,000
Area: 323,802 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health and Care Services

Einar Gerhardsens Plass 3, PO Box 8011 Dep, 0030 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 22 24 90 90

website: <http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/hod.html?id=421>

Directorate of Health

St. Olavs Plass/Universitetsgata 2, PO Box 7000, 0130 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 81 02 00 50

fax: +47 24 16 30 01

website:

http://www.helsedirektoratet.no/portal/page?_pageid=134,112387&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL&language=english

Institute of Public Health

PO Box 4404 Nydalen, 0403 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 21 07 70 00

fax: +47 22 35 36 05

website: <http://www.fhi.no/eway/?pid=238>

Norhealth – Health Monitoring System

website: <http://www.norgeshelsa.no/norgeshelsa/>

NORWAY

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Myntgata 2, PO Box 8013, 0030 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 22 24 90 90

fax: +47 22 24 95 60

website: <http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/md.html?id=668>

Climate and Pollution Agency

Strømsveien 96, PO Box 8100 Dep., 0032 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 22 57 34 00

fax: +47 22 67 67 06

website: <http://www.environment.no/default.aspx>

Institute for Air Research (NILU)

PO Box 100, 2027 Kjeller, Norway

phone: +47 63 89 80 00

fax: +47 63 89 80 50

website: <http://www.nilu.no/Forsiden/tabid/41/language/en-GB/Default.aspx>

Air Quality Data

website: <http://www.luftkvalitet.info/home.aspx>

(in Norwegian language only)

Other Institutions:

Directorate of Public Roads Administration (NPRA)

Brynsengfaret 6a, PO Box 8142 Dep, 0033 Oslo, Norway

phone: +47 91 50 20 30

fax: +47 22 07 37 68

website: <http://www.vegvesen.no/en/Home>

POLAND

Total Population: 38,216,000
Area: 312,685 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Ul. Miodowa 15, 00-952 Warsaw, Poland
phone: +48 22 634 96 00
website: <http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwmzold/index?ml=en>

Chief Sanitary Inspectorate

website: <http://www.gis.gov.pl/?lang=en&go=news>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment

Ul. Wawelska 52/54, 00-922 Warsaw, Poland
phone: +48 22 579 29 00
website: <http://www.mos.gov.pl/?j=en>

Chief Inspectorate for Environmental Protection

Ul. Wawelska 52/54, 00-922 Warsaw, Poland
phone: +48 22 825 15 24
fax: +48 22 825 41 29
website: <http://www.gios.gov.pl/?language=2>

PORTUGAL

Total Population: 10,637,000
Area: 92,090 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Av. Joao Crisóstomo 14, 1000-179 Lisbon, Portugal

phone: +351 217 984 200

fax: +351 217 984 220

website: <http://www.min-saude.pt/portal> (in Portuguese language only)

Healthportal

website: <http://www.portaldasaude.pt/portal> (in Portuguese language only)

General Health Directorate

Alameda D. Afonso Henriques 45, 1049-005 Lisbon, Portugal

phone: +351 218 430 500

fax: +351 218 430 530

website: <http://www.dgs.pt/> (in Portuguese language only)

National Institute of Health Ricardo Jorge (INSA)

Av. Padre Cruz, 1649-016 Lisbon, Portugal

phone: +351 217 519 200

fax: +351 217 526 400

website:

<http://www.insa.pt/sites/INSA/English/Pages/NationalHealthInstituteDoutorRicardoJorge.aspx>

PORTUGAL

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for Agriculture, Sea, Environment, and Regional Development

Rua de «O Século» 51, 1200-433 Lisbon, Portugal

phone: +351 213 232 500

fax: +351 213 232 530

website: <http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en.aspx>

Environmental Institute

Rua da Murgueira 9/9a, Zambujal - Ap. 7585,

2611-865 Amadora, Portugal

phone: +351 214 728 200

fax: +351 214 719 074

website: <http://www.apambiente.pt/> (in Portuguese language only)

Institute for Nature Conservation and Biodiversity (ICNB)

Rua de Santa Marta 55, 1169-230 Lisbon, Portugal

phone: +351 213 507 900

fax: +351 213 507 984

website: <http://portal.icn.pt/ICNPortal/vEN2007/Homepage.htm>

REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

Total Population: 2,063,893
Area: 25,713 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

phone: +389 2 3112 500
fax: +389 2 3296 522
website: <http://moh.gov.mk/eng/>

Institute for Public Health

“50 Divizija” St. 6, 1000 Skopje, Republic of Macedonia
phone: +389 2 3125 044
fax: +389 2 3223 354
website: <http://www.iph.mk/index.php?lang=en>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

Bul. “Doce Delcev”, MRTV Building, 1000 Skopje, Republic of Macedonia
phone: +389 3 251 400
fax: +389 3 220 165
website: <http://www.moep.gov.mk/default-en.asp>

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

Total Population: 3,559,000
Area: 33,851 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Healthcare

Alexandri St. 2, 2009 Chisinau, Republic of Moldova
phone: +373 22 729 907
fax: +373 22 738 781
website: <http://www.ms.gov.md/en/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Cosmonautilor St. 9, 2005 Chisinau, Republic of Moldova
phone: +373 22 204 507
fax: +373 22 226 858
website: <http://www.mediu.gov.md/index.php/en/>

State Hydrometeorological Service

Grenoble St. 134, 2072 Chisinau, Republic of Moldova
phone: +373 22 773 500
fax: +373 22 773 636
website: <http://www.meteo.md/en/indexen2.htm>

ROMANIA

Total Population: 21,390,000
Area: 238,391 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Cristian Popișteanu St. 1-3, Sector 1, 010024 Bucharest, Romania
phone: +40 21 307 25 00
fax: +40 21 307 26 71
website: <http://www.ms.ro/> (in Romanian language only)

Institute of Public Health

Dr Leonte Anastasievici St. 1-3, Sector 5, 050463 Bucharest, Romania
phone: +40 21 318 36 20
fax: +40 21 312 34 26
website: <http://www.insp.gov.ro/> (in Romanian language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Libertatii Bd. 12, Sector 5, 070005 Bucharest, Romania
phone: +40 21 316 02 15
fax: +40 21 316 38 74
website: http://www.mmediu.ro/index_en.html

National Environmental Protection Agency

Aleea Lacul Morii 151, Sector 6, 060841 Bucharest, Romania
phone: +40 21 493 42 36
fax: +40 21 493 40 10
website: <http://www.anpm.ro/> (in Romanian language only)

Environmental Health Centre

Cetatii 23a, 3400 Cluj-Napoca, Romania
phone: +40 26 443 29 79
fax: +40 26 453 44 04
website: <http://www.ehc.ro/Default.aspx>

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Total Population: 141,930,000
Area: 17,098,242 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Healthcare and Social Development

Rakhmanovskiy Pereulok 3, 127994 Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: +7 495 628 44 53
fax: +7 495 627 29 44
website: <http://www.minzdrav-rf.ru/> (in Russian language only)

Federal Service on Customers' Rights Protection and Human Well-being Surveillance

Vadkovsky Lane, Building 5/7, House 18, 127994 Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: +7 499 973 26 90
website: <http://rospotrebnadzor.ru/en/web/en/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Bolshaya Gruzinskaya St. 4/6, 123995 Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: +7 495 254 48 00
fax: +7 495 254 66 10, +7 495 254 43 10
website: <http://www.mnr.gov.ru/english/>

Federal Service for Hydrometeorology and Environmental Monitoring

Novovagankovsky Per. 12, 123995 Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: +7 499 252 00 54
fax: +7 499 252 37 86
website: <http://www.meteorf.ru/default.aspx> (in Russian language only)

Voeikov Main Geophysical Observatory

Karbyshhev St. 7, 194021 St. Petersburg, Russian Federation
phone: +7 812 297 43 90, +7 812 297 86 70
website: <http://voeikovmgo.ru/en/>

SAN MARINO

Total Population: 31,735
Area: 61 km²

Health Authorities:

State Secretariat for Health and Social Security

Via Scialoja 40, 47893 Cailungo, San Marino

phone: +378 549 883 040

fax: +378 549 883 045

Environment Authorities:

No contact available

SERBIA

Total Population: 7,261,000
Area: 77,474 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Nemanjina St. 22-26, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 32 339 76

fax: +381 32 278 28

website: <http://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/index.php>

Institute of Public Health

Bulevar Despota Stefana 54a, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 11 361 37 34

fax: +381 11 265 65 48

website: <http://www.zdravlje.org.rs/index.php?lang=en>

Institute of Public Health “Dr Milan Jovanović Batut”

Dr Subotića 5, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 11 268 45 66

fax: +381 11 268 57 35

website: <http://www.batut.org.rs/index.php?lang=2>

SERBIA

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment, Mining and Spatial Planning

Omladinskih Brigada 1, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 11 361 77 17

fax: +381 11 361 77 22

website: <http://www.ekoplan.gov.rs/en/index.php>

Environmental Protection Agency

Roses Jovanović St. 27a, 11160 Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 112 861 080

fax: +381 112 861 077

website: <http://www.sepa.gov.rs/index.php>

Institute for Nature Conservation of Serbia

Dr Ivana Ribara 91, 11000 New Belgrade, Serbia

phone: +381 11 2093 800

fax: +3851 11 2093 864

website: <http://www.natureprotection.org.rs/en/>

SLOVAKIA

Total Population: 5,440,000
Area: 49,035 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Limbová 2, PO Box 52, 83752 Bratislava 37, Slovakia

phone: +421 2 5937 3111

fax: +421 2 5477 7983

website: <http://www.health.gov.sk/Index.aspx>

Public Health Authority

Trnavská 52, 82645 Bratislava, Slovakia

phone: +421 2 4928 4111

fax.: +421 2 4437 2641

website: <http://www.uvzsr.sk/en/>

Public Health Authority Banská Bystrica

Cesta K Nemocnici 1, 97556 Banská Bystrica, Slovakia

phone: +421 4 8414 3514

fax: +421 4 8436 7701

website: <http://www.vzbb.sk/eng/intro.php>

SLOVAKIA

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Námestie Ludovita Štúra 1, 81235 Bratislava, Slovakia

phone/fax: +421 2 5956 1111

website: <http://www.minzp.sk/en/>

Hydrometeorological Institute

Jeséniova 17, 83315 Bratislava, Slovakia

phone: +421 2 5941 5111

website: <http://www.shmu.sk/en/?page=1>

Environmental Agency

Tajovskeho 28, 97590 Banská Bystrica, Slovakia

phone: +421 4 8437 4148

fax: +421 4 8423 0409

website: <http://www.sazp.sk/public/index/index.php?lang=en>

SLOVENIA

Total Population: 2,052,000
Area: 20,273 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Stefanova 5, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

phone: +386 1 478 6001

fax: +386 1 478 6058

website: <http://www.mz.gov.si/index.php?id=670&L=1>

Institute of Public Health

Trubarjeva 2, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

phone: +386 1 244 1400

website: <http://www.ivz.si/> (in Slovenian language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning

Dunajska Cesta 48, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

phone: +386 1 478 7400

fax: +386 1 478 7422

website: <http://www.mop.gov.si/en/>

Environmental Agency

Vojkova 1b, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

phone: +386 1 478 4000

fax: +386 1 478 4052

website: <http://www.arso.gov.si/en/>

SPAIN

Total Population: 46,235,000
Area: 505,370 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health, Social Policy and Equality

Paseo del Prado 18-20, 28014 Madrid, Spain

phone: +34 9 0140 0100

fax: +34 9 1596 4480

website: <http://www.msc.es/en/home.htm> (in Spanish language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment and Rural and Marine Affairs

Plaza San Juan de la Cruz, s/n 28071 Madrid, Spain

phone: +34 9 1597 6577

fax: +34 9 1597 5981

website: <http://www.marm.es/en/> (in Spanish language only)

Other Institutions:

Instituto de Salud Carlos III (ISCIII):

National Centre for Environmental Health

Ctra. Majadahonda - Pozuelo, Km. 2, 28220 Majadahonda/Madrid, Spain

phone: +34 9 1509 7900

fax: +34 9 1509 7991

National Epidemiology Centre

C/ Sinesio Delgado 6, Pab. 12, 28029 Madrid, Spain

phone: +34 9 1822 2100

fax: +34 9 1387 7789

SWEDEN

Total Population: 9,453,000
Area: 450,295 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health and Social Affairs

Fredsgatan 8, 10333 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 8 405 10 00

fax: +46 8 723 11 91

website: <http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061>

National Institute of Public Health

Forskarens Väg 3, 83140 Östersund, Sweden

phone: +46 6 319 96 00

fax: +46 6 319 96 02

website: <http://www.fhi.se/en/>

National Board of Health and Welfare

Rålambsvägen 3, 10630 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 75 247 30 00

fax: +46 75 247 32 52

website: <http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/en/>

SWEDEN

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment

Tegelbacken 2, 10333 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 8 405 10 00

website: <http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2066>

Department of Applied Environmental Science (ITM)

Stockholm University, Svante Arrhenius Väg 8,

11418 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 8 674 70 00

fax: +46 8 674 76 38

website: <http://www.itm.su.se/>

Environmental Protection Agency

Valhallavägen 195, 10648 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 10 698 10 00

fax: +46 10 698 10 99

website: <http://www.naturvardsverket.se/en/>

Other Institutions:

FORMAS - Research Council for Environment, Agricultural Sciences and Spatial Planning

Kungsbron 21, PO Box 1026, 11182 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 8 775 40 00

fax: +46 8 775 40 10

website: <http://www.formas.se/en/>

Work Environment Authority

Lindhagensgatan 133, 11279 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 10 730 90 00

fax: +46 8 730 19 67

website: <http://www.av.se/inenglish/index.aspx>

Environmental Research Institute Ltd. (IVL)

Valhallavägen 81, 11427 Stockholm / PO Box 10031 Stockholm, Sweden

phone: +46 8 598 563 00

fax: +46 8 598 563 90

website:

<http://www.ivl.se/english/startpage.4.4a08c3cb1291c3aa80e80001374.html>

SWITZERLAND

Total Population: 7,907,000
Area: 41,277 km²

Health Authorities:

Federal Office of Public Health

3003 Berne, Switzerland

phone: +41 31 322 21 11

fax: +41 31 323 37 72

website: <http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en>

Environment Authorities:

Federal Office for the Environment

3003 Berne, Switzerland

phone: +41 31 322 93 11

fax: +41 31 322 99 81

website: <http://www.bafu.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en>

Air Pollution Control and Non-Ionizing Radiation Division

phone: +41 31 322 93 12

fax: +41 31 324 01 37

website:

<http://www.bafu.admin.ch/org/organisation/00268/index.html?lang=en>

Federal Commission for Air Hygiene

phone: +41 31 322 99 84

website: <http://www.ekl.admin.ch/en/index.html>

National Air Pollution Monitoring Network (NABEL)

Ueberlandstrasse 129, 8600 Duebendorf, Switzerland

phone: +41 31 823 46 54

fax: +41 31 821 62 44

website: http://www.empa.ch/plugin/template/empa/699/*/--/l=2

Cercl'Air (Society of specialists in air hygiene from cantonal authorities)

website: <http://www.cerclair.ch/cmsv2/index.php?news-1>

TAJIKISTAN

Total Population: 6,976,958
Area: 143,100 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Shevchenko St. 69, 734025 Dushanbe, Tajikistan
phone: +992 37 600 60 02
website: <http://www.health.tj/en/>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry for Nature Protection

Bokhtar St. 12, Dushanbe, Tajikistan
phone/fax: +992 37 221 18 39
website: <http://enrin.grida.no/htmls/tadjik/soe2/eng/htm/ministry.htm>

Committee of Protection of an Environment and Forest Economy

Dekhoti St. 50, 734025 Dushanbe, Tajikistan
phone: +992 37 234 13 11
fax: +992 37 234 54 97
website: <http://enrin.grida.no/htmls/tadjik/soe2/eng/htm/protec.htm>

Administration for Hydrometeorology

Shevchenko St. 47, 734025 Dushanbe, Tajikistan
phone: +992 37 221 41 24
fax: +992 37 221 55 22
website: <http://www.meteo.tj/eng/index.html>

TURKEY

Total Population: 73,639,596
Area: 783,562 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

Mithatpasa Cad. 3, Sıhhiye, 06434 Ankara, Turkey

phone: +90 312 585 22 50

fax: +90 312 433 98 85

website: <http://www.saglik.gov.tr/EN/>

Refik Saydam National Public Health Agency

Cemal Gursel Cad. 18, Sıhhiye Ankara, Turkey

phone: +90 312 458 00 00

fax: +90 312 458 24 08

website: <http://www.rshm.gov.tr/> (in Turk language only)

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Söğütözü Cad. 14/E, Beştepe, 06560 Ankara, Turkey

phone: +90 312 207 50 00

fax: +90 312 207 66 95

website: <http://www.ormansu.gov.tr/> (in Turk language only)

TURKMENISTAN

Total Population: 5,105,301
Area: 488,100 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Public Health and Medical Industry
Magtymkuly Avenue 90, 744000 Ashgabat, Turkmenistan
phone: +99 312 356 047
fax: +99 312 355 032

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Nature Protection
Kemine St. 102, Ashgabat, Turkmenistan
phone: +99 312 354 312
fax: +99 312 511 613
website: <http://enrin.grida.no/htmls/turkmen/soe2/index.htm>

UKRAINE

Total Population: 45,706,100
Area: 603,550 km²

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Health

M. Hrushevskoho St. 7, 01601 Kiev, Ukraine
phone/fax: +380 44 226 22 05
website: <http://www.moz.gov.ua/> (in Ukrainian language only)

Academy of Medical Sciences

Hertsena St. 12, 04050 Kiev, Ukraine
phone: +380 44 483 68 49
fax: +380 44 489 39 81
website: <http://www.amnu.gov.ua>

Institute for Hygiene and Medical Ecology

Popudrenko St. 50, 02660 Kiev 94, Ukraine
phone: +380 44 559 73 73
fax: +380 44 513 15 28
website: <http://www.health.gov.ua>

Environment Authorities:

Ministry of Ecology and Environmental Protection

Urits'koho St. 35, 03035 Kiev, Ukraine
phone: +380 44 206 33 02
fax: +380 44 206 31 07
website: <http://www.menr.gov.ua> (in Ukrainian language only)

Central Geophysical Observatory

Prospect Nauky 39, Building 2, 03680 Kiev 28, Ukraine
phone: +380 44 525 94 58
fax: +380 44 525 69 69
website: <http://www.cgo.kiev.ua/> (in Ukrainian language only)

Hydrometeorological Centre

Zolotovorits'ka St. 6b, 01034 Kiev 34, Ukraine

phone: +380 44 279 10 80

website: <http://www.uhmi.org.ua/> (in Ukrainian language only)

Other Institutions:

Ministry for Emergencies

O. Honchara St. 55a, 01030 Kiev, Ukraine

phone/fax: +380 44 247 32 11

website: <http://www.mns.gov.ua> (in Ukrainian language only)

UNITED KINGDOM

Total Population: 62,641,000
Area: 243,610 km²

Health Authorities:

Department of Health

Richmond House, 79 Whitehall, SW1A 2NS London, United Kingdom

phone: +44 20 7210 48 50

fax: +44 20 7210 59 52

website: <http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/index.htm>

Health Protection Agency

Buckingham Palace Road 151, SW1W 9SZ London, United Kingdom

phone: +44 20 7811 70 00

fax: +44 20 7811 77 50

website: <http://www.hpa.org.uk>

UNITED KINGDOM

Environment Authorities:

Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)

Nobel House, Smith Square 17, SW1P 3JR London, United Kingdom

phone: +44 20 7238 69 51

website: <http://www.defra.gov.uk/>

DEFRA Air Quality Division

website: <http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/quality/air/air-quality/>

UK-AIR (produced for Defra by AEA Technology)

website: <http://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/>

National Atmospheric Emissions Inventory

phone: +44 87 0190 65 03

website: <http://naei.defra.gov.uk/>

National Physical Laboratory / Air Quality Networks

Hampton Road, Teddington, TW11 0LW Middlesex, United Kingdom

phone: +44 20 8977 32 22

website: <http://www.npl.co.uk/environmental-measurement/products-and-services/air-quality-networks>

Environment Agency

Legal Services Horizon House, Deanery Road

BS1 5AH Bristol, United Kingdom

phone: +44 17 0938 92 01

website: <http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/default.aspx>

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

Erskine Court, Castle Business Park

Stirling FK9 4TR, United Kingdom

phone: +44 17 8645 77 00

fax: +44 17 8644 68 85

website: <http://www.sepa.org.uk/>

UNITED KINGDOM

Other Institutions:

Office for National Statistics: Air Pollution Data

Customer Contact Centre, Room 1.101, Cardiff Road
NP10 8XG Newport, South Wales, United Kingdom

phone: +44 84 5601 30 34

fax: +44 16 3365 27 47

website: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/CCI/nscl.asp?ID=6713>

London Air Quality Network

Environmental Research Group, King's College London
Franklin-Wilkins Building, Room 4.189, Stamford St. 150
SE1 9NH London, United Kingdom

phone: +44 20 7848 40 44

fax: +44 20 7848 40 45

website:

[http://www.londonair.org.uk/london/asp/default.asp?la_id=&showbulletins=&w
idth=1280](http://www.londonair.org.uk/london/asp/default.asp?la_id=&showbulletins=&width=1280)

UZBEKISTAN

Total Population: 29,341,200
Area: 447,400 km

Health Authorities:

Ministry of Public Health

Navoi St. 12, 100011 Tashkent, Uzbekistan
phone: +998 71 142 16 91
fax: +998 71 144 10 33
website: <http://www.minzdrav.uz/en/>

Environment Authorities:

State Committee for Nature Protection

A.Timur St. 99, Yunus-Abad District, 700084 Tashkent, Uzbekistan
phone: +998 71 135 18 65
fax: +998 71 135 07 61
website: <http://uznature.uz/eng/>

Centre of Hydrometeorological Services

K. Makhsumov St. 72, 700052 Tashkent, Uzbekistan
phone: +998 71 133 61 80
fax: +998 71 133 20 25
website: <http://www.meteo.uz/eng/index.php>

Academy of Sciences

Academician Yahyo Gulamov St. 70, 700047 Tashkent, Uzbekistan
phone: +998 71 133 58 44
fax: +998 71 133 49 01
website: <http://www.academy.uz/index.php>